s

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
Region III

Office of the Regional Director
Sindalan, City of San Fernando, Pampanga

November 5, 2019

MEMORANDUM [ . g

FOR : MA. VICTORIA S. GREGORIO [ MOV 08 2519 e _vaien
OIC-Director, Procurement Service il e
This Department b N N iy [
ATTENTION : Procurement Service

Civil Works Division (PrS-CWD)
Consultancy Services Division (PrS-CSD)
Goods and Services Division (PrS-GSD)

SUBJECT . Submission of FY 2020 Revised Indicative Annual Procurement
Plan (APP)

In compliance to the memorandum dated October 25,2019 of USEC Ardeliza R. Medenilla,
MNSA, CESO I, Undersecretary for Support Services, submitted herewith copies of the Approved
FY 2020 Revised Indicative Annual Procurement Plans for Infrastructure Projects, Consultancy
Services and Goods and Services of this Regional Office, together with the proof of submission
to the Government Procurement Policy Board — Technical Support Office (GPPB-TSO).

May we also request that same be posted in the DPWH Website -Transparency Seal.

A. TOLENTINO
irector

ROSELL
Regional



Apolonio, Ryan S.

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good day.

Please acknowledge receipt.

Thank you.

Apolonio, Ryan S.

Tuesday, November 05, 2019 4:23 PM
app@gppb.gov.ph

Revised Indicative Annual Procurement Plan
GPPB2.pdf; GPPBL.pdf
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Department of Public Works and Highways

Regional Office No.

|

Sindalan, City of San Fernando, Pampanga
REVISED INDICATIVE ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN (APP) for FY 2020

2020app/indi/c.w./1-7

No.

Code
PAP

Procurement Project

PMO/En
d-User

Is this an
Early
Procurement
Activity?
(Yes/No)

Mode of
Procurement

Schedule of Each Procurement Activity

Estimated Budget

Advertisement
/Posting of
IB/REI]

Submission/
Opening of
Bids

Notice of
Award

Contract
Signing

Source
of
Fund

Total

MOOE

Co

Remarks
(Brief
Description of
the Project)

20C00001

Asset Preservation Program -
Rehabilitation/Reconstruction of
Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse,
and Landslide - Secondary Roads,
Baler-Casiguran Rd (Baler-
Dinadiawan), Province of Aurora

Region

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Oct 25, 2019

Nov 18, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

48,250,000.00

48,250,000.00

Slope protection

20C00002

Asset Preservation Program -
Rehabilitation/Reconstruction of
Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse,
and Landslide - Secondary Roads,
Nueva Ecija-Aurora Rd, Province
of Aurora

Region

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Oct 25, 2019

Nov 18, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

48,250,000.00

48,250,000.00

Slope protection

20C00003

Asset Preservation Program -
Rehabilitation/Reconstruction of
Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse,
and Landslide - Primary Roads,
Jose Abad Santos Avenue
(JASA), Province of Bataan

Region
3

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Oct 22, 2019

Nov 12, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

114,156,605.00

114,156,605.00

Slope protection

20C00004

Network Development Program -
Road Widening - Secondary
Roads, Roman Expressway,
Province of Bataan

Region
3

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Oct 25, 2019

Nov 18, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

125,450,000.00

125,450,000.00

Road
construction

20C00005

Asset Preservation Program -
Rehabilitation/Reconstruction of
Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse,
and Landslide -Tertiary Roads,
Bagac-Mariveles Rd, Province of
Bataan

Region

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Nov 18, 2019

Dec 9, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

Fi
2020

101,325,000.00

101,325,000.00

Slope protection




Department of Public Works and Highways
Regional Office No. llI
Sindalan, City of San Fernando, Pampanga
REVISED INDICATIVE ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN (APP) for FY 2020

2020app/indi/c.w./2-7

20C00006

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

20C00007

Bridge Program - Widening of
Permanent Bridges, Talisay
Bridge (B01599LZ) along Roman
Expressway, Province of Bataan

Region

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Nov 12, 2019

Dec 2, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

106,150,000.00

106,150,000.00

Bridge
consruction

20C00008

Asset Preservation Program -
Rehabilitation/Reconstruction/Upgr
ading of Damaged Paved Roads -
Primary Roads, Manila North
Road, Province of Bulacan

Region
3

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Oct 30, 2019

Nov 21, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

144,750,000.00

144,750,000.00

Road
construction

20C00009

Bridge Program - Widening of
Permanent Bridges, Labangan
Bridge 1 (B00019LZ) along
Manila North Road, Province of
Bulacan

Region

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Nov 12, 2019

Dec 2, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

106,150,000.00

106,150,000.00

Bridge
construction

10

20C00010

Flood Management Program -
Construction/Maintenance of
Flood Mitigation Structures and
Drainage Systems, Rehabilitation
of Flood Mitigation Facilities
along Labangan Channel, Iba
O'Este, Calumpit, Bulacan

Region
3

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Nov 12, 2019

Dec 2, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

109,506,270.00

109,506,270.00

Slope protection

¥

20C00011

Flood Management Program -
Construction/Rehabilitation of
Flood Mitigation Facilities within
Major River Basins and Principal
Rivers, Rehabilitation of Flood
Mitigation Facilities along Angat
River, Longos, Pulilan, Bulacan

Region
3

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Nov 18, 2019

Dec 9, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

111,518,285.00

111,518,295.00

Slope protection




Department of Public Works and Highways
Regional Office No. Ili
Sindalan, City of San Fernando, Pampanga
REVISED INDICATIVE ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN (APP) for FY 2020

2020app/indifc.w./3-7

12

20C00012

Network Development Program -
Construction of By-Pass and
Diversion Roads, Pulilan-Baliuag
Diversion Road, Bulacan

Region
3

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Oct 17, 2019

Nov 7, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

183,350,000.00

183,350,000.00 Road
construction

13

20C00013

Network Development Program -
Construction of By-Pass and
Diversion Roads, San Indefonso-
San Rafael Bypasss Road,
Bulacan

Region

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Oct 17, 2019

Nov 7, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27,2019

FY
2020

144,750,000.00

144,750,000.00 Road
construction

14

20C00014

Bridge Program - Replacement of
Permanent Weak Bridges,
Sicsican Br. (B01963LZ) along
Daang Maharlika (LZ) (Phase Il1),
Province of Nueva Ecija

Region
3

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Oct 25, 2019

Nov 18, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

33,948,710.00

33,948,710.00 Bridge

construction

15

19C00015

Asset Preservation Program -
Rehabilitation/Reconstruction of
Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse,
and Landslide - Secondary Roads,
Nueva Ecija-Aurora Rd, Province
of Nueva Ecija

Region

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Oct 22, 2019

Nov 12, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

144,750,000.00

144,750,000.00 | Slope protection

16

20C00016

Bridge Program - Widening of
Permanent Bridges, Gen. Luna Br
(Parallel Br) along Daang
Maharlika (LZ) Province of Nueva
Ecija

Region

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Oct 22, 2019

Nov 12, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

120,625,000.00

120,625,000.00 Bridge

construction

17

20C00017

Network Development Program -
Road Widening - Primary Roads,
Daang Maharlika (LZ), Province
of Nueva Ecija

Region

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Oct 30, 2019

Nov 21, 2019

Jan 29, 2020

Feb 10, 2020

FY¥
2020

144,750,000.00

144,750,000.00 Drainage

construction




Department of Public Works and Highways

Regional Office No.

Sindalan, City of San Fernando, Pampanga
REVISED INDICATIVE ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN (APP) for FY 2020

2020app/indilc.w./4-7

18

20C00018

Convergence and Special Support
Program - Construction/
Improvement of Access Roads
leading to Declared Tourism
Destinations, Bridge leading to
Minalungao National Park,

Region

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Oct 30, 2019

Nov 21, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

EY
2020

141,007,730.00

141,007,730.00

Bridge
construction

19

20C00019

Asset Preservation Program -
Rehabilitation/Reconstruction/Upgr
ading of damaged Paved Roads -
Primary Roads, Jose Abad
Santos Avenue (JASA), Province
of Pampanga

Region
3

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Oct 30, 2019

Nov 21, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

151,119,000.00

151,119,000.00

Road
construction

20

20C00020

Network Development Program -
Construction of By-Pass and
Diversion Roads, Lubao-Guagua-
Minalin-Sto Tomas Road (Sto
Tomas-Minalin Section),
Package 1, Pampanga

Region
3

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Oct 31, 2019

Nov 22, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

150,964,600.00

150,964,600.00

Bridge
construction

2

20C00021

Network Development Program -
Construction of By-Pass and
Diversion Roads, Lubao-Guagua-
Minalin-Sto Tomas Road (Sto
Tomas-Minalin Section),
Package 2, Pampanga

Region

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Oct 17, 2019

Nov 7, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

193,000,000.00

193,000,000.00

Bridge
construction

22

20C00022

Network Development Program -
Construction of By-Pass and
Diversion Roads, Lubao-Guagua-
Minalin-Sto Tomas Road (Sto
Tomas-Minalin Section),
Package 3, Pampanga

Region

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Nov 8, 2019

Nov 27, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

193,000,000.00

193,000,000.00

Road
construction




Department of Public Works and Highways
Regional Office No. Il
Sindalan, City of San Fernando, Pampanga
REVISED INDICATIVE ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN (APP) for FY 2020

2020appfindilc.w./5-7

23

20C00023

Convergence and Special Support
Program - Construction/
Improvement of various
Infrastructure in support of
National Security, Construction
of San Simon MPS Building,
San Simon, Pampanga

Region
3

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Nov 8, 2019

Nov 27, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY.
2020

14,590,800.00

14,590,800.00

Building
construction

24

20C00024

Network Development Program -
Construction of By-Pass and
Diversion Roads, Lubao-Guagua-
Minalin-Sto Tomas Road (Lubao-
Guagua Section), Package 4,
Pampanga

Region
3

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Oct 17, 2019

Nov 7, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

144,750,000.00

144,750,000.00

Bridge
construction

25

20C00025

Network Development Program -
Construction of By-Pass and
Diversion Roads, Lubao-Guagua-
Minalin-Sto Tomas Road (Lubao-
Guagua Section), Package 5,
Pampanga

Region

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Oct 31, 2019

Nov 22, 2019

Jan 29, 2020

Feb 10, 2020

% 4
2020

144,750,000.00

144,750,000.00

Road
construction

26

20C00026

Convergence and Special Support
Program - Construction/
Improvement of various
Infrastructure in support of
National Security, Construction
of Guagua MPS Building,
Guagua, Pampanga

Region

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Nov 8, 2019

Nov 27, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

14,590,800.00

14,590,800.00

Building
construction

27

20C00027

Bridge Program - Widening of
Permanent Bridges,
Barangobong Br (Parallel) along
Paniqui-Camiling-Wawa Rd,
Province of Tarlac

Region
3

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Nov 8, 2019

Nov 27, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

101,325,000.00

101,325,000.00

Brdge
construction

28

20C00028

Bridge Program - Widening of
Permanent Bridges, Cojuangco
Br (B01363LZ) along Paniqui-
Camiling-Wawa Rd, Province of
Tarlac

Region

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Oct 17, 2019

Nov 7, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

101,325,000.00

101,325,000.00

Brdge
construction




Department of Public Works and Highways
Regional Office No. Ill
Sindalan, City of San Fernando, Pampanga
REVISED INDICATIVE ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN (APP) for FY 2020

29

20C00029

Asset Preservation Program -
Preventive Maintenance - Primary
Roads, Manila North Road,
Province of Tarlac

Region
3

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Nov 8, 2019

Nov 27, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

2020app/indi/c.w./6-7

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

98,043,035.00

98,043,035.00

Road
construction

30

20C00030

Network Development Program -
Construction of Missing Links/New
Roads, Capas-Botolan Road,
Tarlac Section, Package 1,
Tarlac

Region
3

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Nov 14, 2019

Dec 3, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

241,250,000.00

241,250,000.00

Bridge
construction

31

20C00031

Convergence and Special Support
Program - Construction/
Improvement of various
Infrastructure in support of
National Security, Construction
of Army Leadership
Development and Education
Center (ALDEC) Phase 1 -
TRADOC Multipurpose Building,
TRADQOC, PA, Camp O'Donell,
Capas, Tarlac

Region
3

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Nov 12, 2019

Dec 2, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

144,750,000.00

144,750,000.00

Building
construction

32

20C00032

Convergence and Special Support
Program - Construction/
Improvement of various
Infrastructure in support of
National Security, Construction of
Bamban MPS Building, Bamban,
Tarlac

Region

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Oct 31, 2019

Nov 22, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

33

20C00033

Network Development Program -
Construction of Missing Links/New
Roads, Capas-Botolan Road,
Zambales Section, Package 1,
Zambales

Region
3

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Nov 14, 2019

Dec 3, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

14,590,800.00

14,590,800.00

Building
construction

34

20C00034

Network Development Program -
Construction of Missing Links/New
Roads, Sta Cruz-Mangatarem
Road, Package 4, Zambales

Region

Yes

Competitive
Bidding

Nov 18, 2019

Dec 9, 2019

Jan 17, 2019

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

144,750,000.00

144,750,000.00

Bridge
construction

Jan 27, 2019

FY
2020

115,800,000.00

115,800,000.00

Road
construction
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20C00035

Local Program - Construction/
Repair/Rehabilitation/
Improvement of various
Infrastructure including Local
35 Projects, Local Roads and
Bridges, Local Bridges, Bridge
Construction and Replacement
Program Il - Pampanga Delta
Bridge and Approaches,
Pampanga

Region

Yes

Competitive | Nov 18, 2019| Dec 9, 2019 | Jan 17, 2019| Jan 27, 2019| FY 247,500,000.00
Bidding 2020

247,500,000.00

Bridge
construction

20C00036

Local Infrastructure Program -
Buildings and other Structures,
Multipurpose/Facilities,
Construction of Multi-Purpose
Building, Pampanga

36

Region
3

Yes

Competitive | Nov 14, 2019| Dec 3, 2019 | Jan 17, 2019 Jan 27,2019| FY 5,940,000.00
Bidding 2020

5,940,000.00

Building
construction

Prepared By :

filsascng B §

ANNA MARIE L.\JAYAG /
BAC Secretariat

Recommended By:

4,399,639,000.00

Approved By:

IGN F. EVANGELISTA ROSEL A. TOLENTINO
BAC Chairman Rggional Director

4,252,051,635.00
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Is this an Schedule of Each Procurement Activity Estimated Budget
Early Source Remarks
No. Wc)avm Procurement Project _”Hu_s% /EN! bracurement B Mode of | qvertisement Submission/ | - Contract ol _umw%:mwz of
TSN Activity?  |TTOEMENY Posting of | Opening of | RIS sine | Fund Total MOOE co Wi T
(Yes/No) IB/REI Bids gning e Project)
20CSC001
Consulting Services for the Region Yes Competitive | Oct 28, 2019 | Dec 9, 2019 | Jan 17,2019} Jan 27, 2019| FY 14,100,000.00 14,100,000.00 Conduct of
Feasibility Study of the Proposed 3 Bidding 2020 Feasibility Study
1 San Rafael-San lidefonso-
Candaba Bypass Road; Balagtas
Bypass Road, Bulacan
Prepared By : Recommended By: Approved By:
ANNA MARIE\L. TAY. 1G 10 F. EVANGELISTA ROSELLER A. TOLENTINO
BAC Secretariat BAC Chairman Repional Director




Department of Public Works and Highways
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Sindalan, City of San Fernando, Pampanga
REVISED INDICATIVE ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN (APP) for FY 2020

ROSELLER A. TOLENTINO

2020app/indi/goods/1-1
Is this an Schedule of Each Procurement Activity Estimated Budget
Early Source mmam}m
No. wwa%, Procurement Project vn__s% "EN| procurement 5 Mol of [Advertisement Submission/ Notice of B of 5 ﬁ_._wﬁ n
-User Activity? rocurement] /bosting of Ovmq_:@ of prom s Fund Total MOOE co Mmo_u_u ion o
(Yes/No) IB/REI Bids gning the Project)
20C00037
Procurement of Gasoline and Region Yes Competitive | Oct 22, 2019 | Nov 12, 2019| Jan 17, 2019| Jan 27, 2019| FY 6,036,000.00 6,036,000.00 | Procurement of
Diesel for use in the DPWH 3 Bidding 2020 Gasoline and
1 Regional Office No. lil for FY Diesel
2020, Sindalan, City of San
Fernando, Pampanga
Prepared By : Recommended By: Approved By:
N\M\ﬁ(rxf(ﬁ :
ANNA MARIE L. TAYA PQW G 10 F. EVANGELISTA

BAC Secretariat

BAC Chairman

Reyional Director




